
From: Allie Dunn
To: gary@campaignz.co.nz
Subject: CM: Response to request for information re music licensing fees
Date: Friday, 21 March 2025 7:59:00 am
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Kia ora
I refer to your official information request dated 14 March 2025 seeking information on music licensing fee costs.
Our Council has received two invoices from OneMusic NZ for music licensing costs, as below:

Below are copies of the two invoices:
2023:

2024:

mailto:Allie.Dunn@Tararuadc.govt.nz
mailto:gary@campaignz.co.nz
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© 080800663 R 096235390 @ ifoonemusicriz.com G onemusicnzcom
521P0 Box 6315, Victola Street West, Auckiand 1142 # Unit 13,2123 Ecwin St Mt Eden, Auckland 1024

NEW ZEALAND APRANew Zealand Limited trading 35 CneMusic GST REG NO. 82.601.740

Tax Invoice

Client No: 03164667

T Bryan Nicholson Invoice No: 03164667/00001
Chief Executive Date: 14 Jun 2023
Tararua District Council Current Charges Due: 28 Jun 2023
PO Box 115

Dannevirke 4942

Page 1of 1

This invoice is for 1icence fees payable as per your Iicence agreesent/s with us.

Description Quantity Raze

Licence fees due for :vhe period 01/06/2023 - X1/05/2024

®e: Tararua District Council - Dannevirke

Council Annual Blanket Licence < 24,999

“ne. 6% ‘Rasidents 1,050  o.m 215056
Total for this tavoice 2,150.56
GT caloutated at 35008 F
TOTAL FEES PAVABLE INCLUDTNG GST 247770
DISCOMTED PATMENT Ip RECEIVED BY 38 Jun 2023 5235208
Bcvors and caiasions excepted
03164667/00001 03164667
OneMusic PAYMENT OPTIONS lavoicaNo: Reference No: $2,417.74
Invoice Amount:
Direct Banking Credit Card
Tormake your payment via diect banking (EFT) deposit funds to the account detalled below. (Cal s 1 0800 800 663, weekctays Sarm - 5o
Remitancescanbe sent 1 Xcunts@onemusirzcom N escion s s
Note:Use yue Cient Numoe o abore s Refcence when making e pagment oo e Tk

Accountname:  APRANew Zoaland Limited tading 25 OneMusic
Accountrumber:  010215-0104480.00

1fyou have ang auestions or o find out more about OneMusic and our Licences, lease viit s at cnemusicnz.com of cal Customer Support o1 0800 800 663,





t © 0800800663 09623 5390 @ nfo@onemusicizcom G onemusicn

NEW ZEALAND APRANew Zealand Limited trading as OneMuskc GSTREGNO. 82:601.740

Tax Invoice

Client No: 03164667

sryan Nicholson Tnvoice No: 03164667/00004
Cnief Executive bate: 01 May 2024
Tararva District Council Current Charges Due: 15 May 2024
0 Box 115

Dannevirke 4342

Page 1of 1

This involce 1s for Iicence fel Por your Ticence agresment/s with us.

payabie

Fees - NZD
Description Quantity Rate  Base Taxable

Licence fees due for the period 01/06/2024 - 31/05/2025

Re: Tararua District Council - Dannevirke

Council Annual Blanket Licence < 24,999

- No. of Residents 19,200 0.1176 2,257,
Total for tnis invoice 2,257
GST calculated at 15.00% 338
TOTAL FEES PAYABLE INCLUDING GST 2,596
DISCOUNTED PAYMENT I¥ RECEIVED BY 15 May 2024 $2,466.77

Errors and omissions excepted

: 164

OneMusic PAYMENT 0PTIONS St Reference No: st
Invoice Amount:

Direct Banking Credit Card

TormaKeyour paymenta ectbanking EFT)depst st e accoun ealed b R

Reritances anbe senttoacnunsonemuscucom et e

Notes Use your Clent Number from above as Refeerice when making your payment Payment by Visaand MasterCard ool

Accountname:  APRANew Zealand Limited trading as OneMusic
Accountnumber:  01:0215-0104480.00

if you have any Questions o 1o find out more about OneMusicand our Licences, please visit s at onemusicnz. com of cal Custormer Support o 0800 800 663,

92

92
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  EXTERNAL EMAIL ALERT: Caution advised. This message is from an external sender. Verify the sender's identity and use caution with attachments and links.

Ngā mihi
 
 

   

Allie Dunn | Manager Democracy Services

Strategy and Community Wellbeing - Democracy Services | Tararua District Council

Phone: +64 6 3744080 | Mobile: +64 27 3331626

Allie.Dunn@Tararuadc.govt.nz

26 Gordon Street, Dannevirke 4930, PO Box 115

www.tararuadc.govt.nz

www.facebook.com/tararuadc

 

This email and any attachments are intended for the above named recipient only and may be confidential.

If you have received it in error, please take no action based on it, copy it, or show it to anyone.

Please return to the sender and delete your copy. Thank you.

 
From: Allie Dunn 
Sent: Monday, 17 March 2025 2:10 pm
To: gary@campaignz.co.nz
Subject: CM: Acknowledgement - request for information re music licensing fees

 
Kia ora
This email is to acknowledge receipt of your request for information, regarding music licensing fee costs.
We will endeavour to respond to your request as soon as possible and in any event no later than 11 April 2025, being 20 working days after the day your request was received. If we are unable to
respond to your request by then, we will notify you of an extension of that timeframe.
As part of our commitment to openness and accountability, we are now proactively publishing copies of requests for information and the responses provided to these requests, on our website. 
In doing so, we will ensure we comply with the provisions of the Privacy Act 2020 and redact any personal / identifying information from any response published. 
If you have any questions about this, please don’t hesitate to get in contact with me.
Ngā mihi
 
 

   

Allie Dunn | Manager Democracy Services

Strategy and Community Wellbeing - Democracy Services | Tararua District Council

Phone: +64 6 3744080 | Mobile: +64 27 3331626

Allie.Dunn@Tararuadc.govt.nz

26 Gordon Street, Dannevirke 4930, PO Box 115

www.tararuadc.govt.nz

www.facebook.com/tararuadc

 
 
From: Gary Holmes <gary@campaignz.co.nz> 
Sent: Friday, 14 March 2025 4:38 pm
To: Info - Tararua District Council <Info@TararuaDC.Govt.NZ>
Subject: Official Information Request

 

 

Good afternoon,
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Please provide the amount paid in FY 24, FY 23 and FY 22 to One Music NZ for music licensing fees.  This may have been paid to APRA AMCOS NZ.
 
Please provide a copy of all invoices relating to the Council for these periods.
 
Regards,
 
Gary Holmes
0274 966283
 


